From: Markee, Kimberly

Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2020 9:37 AM

To: 'Steven Jaboro' <sjaboro@ben-fin.com>

Subject: RE: Medical Marijuana Application-Insurance

Mr. Jaboro,

In answer to your question regarding acceptable insurance, an insurance rating of a “B++” is acceptable,
however, an “A” rated company would be more favorable.

Thank you for your inquiry.

Kim Markee

Clerk
&

5200 Civic Center Drive
Waterford Ml 48329

S p. 248-674-6211
?- f. 248.674.5455

kmarkee @waterfordmi.gov

From: Steven Jaboro <sjaboro@ben-fin.com>

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 3:48 PM

To: Markee, Kimberly <kmarkee @waterfordmi.gov>
Subject: Medical Marijuana Application-Insurance

Hello Kim,

| hope this email finds you safe and healthy during these unfortunate times. Our insurance agency
represents many clients in the cannabis space of which some who are preparing to submit marijuana
applications. | have a question related to the insurance section which indicates that the insurance
company must have a rating acceptable to the township. One of the insurance companies we use is a
Michigan based insurance company, Conifer insurance whose rating is a B++, would that rating be
considered acceptable to the Township? Thank you for your assistance and look forward to hearing back
from you.

Steven Jaboro

President

Benchmark Financial LTD.

30600 Telegraph Rd Suite 3355

Bingham Farms, M| 48025

Office: (248) 642-0700 Ext. 105

Fax: (248) 642-0701

Cell: (248) 412-3434

Citizens Insurance Customer Service Center (888)795-5565 *Hanover/Citizens Insurance Clients Only*
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PLEASE NOTE INSURANCE COVERAGE CAN NOT BE BOUND, CHANGED OR ALTERED VIA EMAIL OR
VOICEMAIL.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail contains information that is privileged and confidential and
subject to legal restrictions and penalties regarding its unauthorized disclosure or other use. You are
prohibited from copying, distributing or otherwise using this information if you are not the intended
recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and
delete this e-mail and all attachments from your system. Thank You!
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